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From: vemest legree Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017, (2:49:08 PM)
To: weber, john f. Received: Tuesday, June 13, 2017, (2:49:13 PM)
Cc:
Bcce:
Subject: RE: Forest Park soccer fields
Attachments:

~

Hello John,
1 will keep our commitment. Unfortunately, we are have had some setbacks weather wise, with the prior drought condition, irrigation

issues and now excessive rain.

We will keep with our plan to apply herbicide and fertilize, as well as repairing washouts and ware areas. | have copied John Morris so
that he can set up a meeting at forest so we can discuss where we are with the plan, and look at what we can do in the meantime

considering the current circumstances.
Thank you,

Vernest

Vernest LeGree

Alachua County Community and Administrative Services
Parks and Open Space Superintendent

5620 NW 120th Lane

Gainesville, FL 32653

352-548-1247

Fax 352-337-6243

vlegree@alachuacounty.us

From: Weber, John F. [mailto:weberjf@cityofgainesville.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Vernest LeGree

Cc: Philiips, Steven R.

Subject: Forest Park soccer fields
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From: vemest Iagree Sent: ':Wnesday. June 21, 2017, (6:15.32

To: waber, john f. Received: gvl\:;:lnesday, June 21, 2017, (6:15:38

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: ? About Forest Park

Attachments:

John, can we meet at Forest Park on Monday the 26th at 10:30am so that we can discuss your concerns and the soccer while
we're there?

Vernest

Sent from my Verizon 4G L.TE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: " Weber, John F." < weberjf@cityofgainesville.org>
Date: 6/21/17 2:35 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Vernest LeGree < VLeGree@AlachuaCounty. US>
Subject: ? About Forest Park

Vemest,

In a meeting I was at yesterday, a question was raised about the trees along 43 ™ Street at Forest Park. There is a concern that
they pose some vision impacts. Is there a plan to prune or clean up this area and is there in fact an issue with sightline for
traffic exiting the overflow parking lot? Where the trees planted and is there any opportunity to move them if a vision issue

does exist?

Thanks
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From: vemest legree Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017, (3:04;39 PM)

To: weber, john f. Received: Tuesday, July 11, 2017, (3:05:28 PM)

Cc:

=Ied

Subject: RE: Forest Park

Attachments:

John, ai

As per our phone discussion today, herbicide treatment is scheduled for Thursday or Friday weather permitting. The following week of
7/17 a more aggressive treatment for goose grass eradicatioh applied by back pack is scheduled. First week of August we will start filling |
in ware spots along with aeration. Mid-August you should see result. Continuation of Fertilization, aeration, general maintenance will be
applied weekly through the month of September. | will be happy to meet with you weekly on site for progress updates. ¢

Vernest .

Vernest LeGree

Alachua County Community and Administrative Services
Parks and Open Space Superintendent

5620 NW 120th Lane

Gainesville, FL 32653

352-548-1247

Fax 352-337-6243

vlegree@alachuacounty.us

From: Weber, John F. [mailto:weberjf@cityofgainesville.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 7:45 AM

To: Vernest LeGree

Cc: Phillips, Steven R.

Subject: Forest Park

Vernest,
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